Anil Kaul

From: Rakesh Mathur <Rakesh.Mathur@nielseniq.com>

Sent: 02 December 2022 15:15

To: balkishan.kumar@market-xcel.com

Cc: Shobita Jethi; Rupam Pal; Sayantan Ray; Anil Kaul; Dishant Kumar; Ganesh Naik
Subject: Re: IN2211013447 Bond Wave? || Request for Test Link

Attachments: Project Bond Wave 2_Chat-box.xlsx

Thanks Balkishan,

@Shobita: Please check the test link and share the changes for wave 2 with the programming team.

Thanks & Regards,

Rakesh Mathur

NielsenlQ.com
Follow NielsenlQ:
LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

From: Balkishan Kumar <balkishan.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 3:07 PM

To: Rakesh Mathur <Rakesh.Mathur@nielseniq.com>

Cc: Shobita Jethi <Shobita.Jethi@nielsenig.com>; Rupam Pal <Rupam.Pal@nielsenig.com>; Sayantan Ray
<Sayantan.Ray@nielsenig.com>; Anil Kaul <anilkaul@market-xcel.com>

Subject: RE: IN2211013447 Bond Wave2 | | Request for Test Link

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Rakesh,

Please find the below test link login details for Bond Wave 2. Also, attached the chat box for your reference

Survey name: Bond Wave 2_Test

Survey ID: 6915d6d9-3147-49ae-86e1-
7e1d159a722a

UserID(s): Bond@W2
Password: 1234
Organization: Cl India
Version- 3




